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Further thoughts re Nevyas/Morgan

Arena, Alexis

Page 1 of 2

From: Stephen Barrett, M.D. [sbinfo@quackwatch.org]
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 1:32 PM

To: Arena, Alexis

Subject: Further thoughts re Nevyas/Morgan

On further reflection, I recall that Morgan phoned me, during which time I explained to him that if he
continued to do what he was doing, he would be sued for libel. Ithink I advised him that there is a
difference between reporting that he had a bad experience and making vicious or inaccurate statements
about a named person. I don't recall the exact words, but he made it clear that his intention was to put the

Nevyas's out of business.

Stephen Barrett, M.D.

Consumer Advocate

Chatham Crossing, Suite 107/208
11312 U.S. 15 501 North

Chapel Hill, NC 27517

Telephone: (919) 533-6009

http://www.quackwatch.org (health fraud and quackery)
http://www.allergywatch.org (under construction)
http://www.acuwatch.org (under construction)
http://www.autism-watch.org (guide to autism)
http://www.cancertreatmentwatch.org (under construction)
http://www.casewatch.org (legal archive)
http://www.chelationwatch.org (chelation therapy)
http://www.chirobase.org (guide to chiropractic)
http://www.credentialwatch.org (under construction)
http://www.dentalwatch.org (guide to dental care)
http://www.devicewatch.org (under construction)
http://www.dietscam.org (under construction)
hitp://www.homeowatch.org (guide to homeopathy)
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Fwd: Re: lasik surgery Page 1 of 3

Arena, Alexis

Sent:  Friday, July 16, 2010 11:38 AM
To: Arena, Alexis
Subject: Fwd: Re: lasik surgery

Date: Tue, 29 Jul 2003 05:55:26 -0400

To: DOM MORGAN <djm0860@yahoo.com>

From: "Stephen Barrett, M.D." <sbinfo@quackwatch.org>
Subject: Re: lasik surgery

Cc:

Bcc:

is not all it's hyped up to be for patients who are
not candidates. i was told numerous times before
having had lasik that i was a good candidate from a
supposedly reputable laser center (nevyas eye
associates - bala cynwyd, pa...
I am sorry to hear about your trouble. I believe they are reputable.
Nationwide, only a tiny percentage of those operated on have significant complications.

I gather that the people deciding your legal case concluded that you were unlucky.

It looks to me like your Web site may expose you to a libel suit.

Stephen Barrett, M.D.

Board Chairman, Quackwatch, Inc,

NCAHF Vice President and Director of Internet Operations
P.O. Box 1747, Allentown, PA 18105

Telephone: (610) 437-1795

http://www.quackwatch.org (health fraud and quackery)
http://www.chirobase.org (guide to chiropractic)
http://www.dentalwatch.org (guide to dental care)

http://www homeowatch.org (guide to homeopathy)

http://www ihealthpilot.org (under construction)
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